To: American Certification Body Inc.

From: Frederick Energy Products, LLC

Subject: Use of FCC/ISED IDs by The Raymond Corporation iWarehouse.
To whom it may concern:

Marketing of the Area Monitor product will also be under The Raymond Corporation’s iWarehouse
using Frederick Energy Product’s FCC and ISED IDs. FEP gives full permission for Raymond’s use of
the I1Ds for this product. The HVIN#’s will be different for the iWWarehouse marketed product, it will be
1323260 and 1323261.

Sincerely,
Andrew F. Nichols
VP of Operations

Frederick Energy Products, LLC

Frederick Energy Products, LLC 1769 Jeff Rd. Huntsville, AL 35806 (256) 489-6915



